Southern California Edison Company

P O BOX BOO
2244 WALNUT GROVE AVENUE
ROSEMEAD CALIFORNIA 91770
J.G. HAYNES TELEPHONE
MANAGER OF NUCLEAR OPERATIONS \June 20’ ]983 213)872 1742

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
Region V

1450 Maria Lane, Suite 210

Walnut Creek, California 94596-5368

Attention: Mr. John B, Martin, Regional Administrator
Dear Sir:

Subject: UDocket Nos. 50-361 ana 50-362
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station
units 2 and 3

As requested, this letter provides our response for San OUnofre
Units 2 and 3 to IE Bulletin No. 83-U5: ASME Nuclear Code Pumps anu Spare
Parts Manufactured by the Hayward Tyler Pump Company.

We have determined that no ASME Nuclear Code pump or spare part
manufactured by the Hayward Tyler Pump Company is in use or is planned to be
used at San Onofre Units 2 and 3. Therefore, IE Bulletin 83-05 is not
applicable to San Onofre Units 2 and 3.

Subscribed on this /O day of O{«u , 1983,

Respectfully submitted,

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EUISON COMPANY

By: 'Vag:aé;4£~1/vutqh—-
J. G. Haynes /
Manager of Nuclear Uperations

Subscribed and sworn to before me this
B il day of ¢ . 983 . e
’) / OFFICIAL SEAL

i
AGNES CRABTREE |
BOTARY PUBLIC ~ CLLIFORNIA
PRINCIPAL OFFICE IN
LOS ANGELES COUNTY

Los Angeles, State of California

My Commission Expires: g A7 /SN E
74

cc: Document Control Desk/, RC ft / /
(Washington 0.C.) (Original) ,/,
ﬁo A. E. Chaffee, USNRC

Site Inspector, SU23




